
 

 

 

Americans with Disabilities Act – Reasonable Accommodations Provided Upon Request (360-886-5700) 

 

   

 

 CITY OF BLACK DIAMOND 
May 17, 2018 Regular Business Meeting Agenda  

 25510 Lawson St., Black Diamond, Washington 
 
 

 

7:00 P.M. – CALL TO ORDER, FLAG SALUTE, ROLL CALL 

AGENDA REVIEW AND APPROVAL: 

APPOINTMENTS, ANNOUNCEMENTS, PROCLAMATIONS AND PRESENTATIONS:  

Presentation – State of the City Address – Mayor Benson 

CONSENT AGENDA: 

1) Claim Checks – May 17, 2018 – Check No. 46191 through 46241 and EFTs in the amount of $545,223.57 

2) Payroll – April 30, 2018 – Check No. 19535 through 19555 (void 19545) in the amount of $315,578.27 

3) Minutes – March 10, 2016, October 6, 2016, October 20, 2016, November 3, 2016, November 10, 2016, November 
17, 2016, November 29, 2017, December 1, 2016, December 6, 2016, December 22, 2016, January 5, 2017, January 
19, 2017, January 24, 2017, February 2, 2017, February 9, 2017, February 16, 2017, March 16, 2017, April 6, 2017, 
April 20, 2017, May 24, 2017, June 8, 2017, June 15, 2017 

 
4) Minutes – Council Meeting of May 3, 2018 

 

PUBLIC COMMENTS:  Persons wishing to address the City Council regarding items of new business are encouraged to do so at this time.  

When recognized by the Mayor, please come to the podium and clearly state your name.  Please limit your comments to 3 minutes.  If you desire a 
formal agenda placement, please contact the City Clerk at 360-886-5700.  Thank you for attending. 

 
PUBLIC HEARINGS:   

5) AB18-057 – Ordinance Regarding Re-establishing a Non-exclusive, Ten-Year Franchise with PSE Mr. Boettcher 

6) AB18-058 – Re-establishing Goals for Water Use Efficiency      Mr. Boettcher 

7) AB18-059 – Proposed 2019-2024 Six Year Transportation Improvement Program   Mr. Boettcher  

 

UNFINISHED BUSINESS:  None 

NEW BUSINESS: 

8) AB18-060 – Resolution No. 18-1248 Accepting the 2018 Patching Project    Mr. Boettcher 

DEPARTMENT REPORTS:   

MAYOR’S REPORT: 



 

 

 

Americans with Disabilities Act – Reasonable Accommodations Provided Upon Request (360-886-5700) 

COUNCIL REPORTS: 

• Councilmember Deady -  

• Councilmember Oglesbee  

• Councilmember Edelman  

• Councilmember Stout  

• Councilmember Wisnoski 

 

ATTORNEY REPORT:  

PUBLIC COMMENTS: 

EXECUTIVE SESSION:   

ADJOURNMENT: 

 

CLOSED SESSION: To discuss with Labor Attorney collective bargaining pursuant to RCW 42.30.140(4) 

 





































































































































































































































































































































































































































 

Black Diamond City Council Minutes – May 3, 2018  Page 1 of 4 

 

 

 

 

 
 

CALL TO ORDER, FLAG SALUTE: 
 
Mayor Benson called the regular meeting to order at 7:00 p.m. and led us all in the Flag 
Salute. 
 

ROLL CALL: 
 
PRESENT:  Councilmembers Deady, Oglesbee, Edelman, Stout, and Wisnoski. 
 
ABSENT:  None 
 
Staff present:  Andrew Williamson, MDRT/Ec Dev/Interim Community Development 
Director; David Linehan, City Attorney, and Kathy Allen, Deputy City Clerk. 
 

AGENDA REVIEW AND APPROVAL: 
 
Councilmember Edelman moved to adopt the agenda; second Councilmember Deady.  
Motion passed with all voting in favor (5-0). 
 

APPOINTMENTS, ANNOUNCEMENTS, PROCLAMATIONS AND 
PRESENTATIONS:  

Mayor Benson announced that King County Councilmember Dunn is running late and 
shared the Affordable Housing Week proclamation.  She also shared receiving an email 
today where Puget Sound Energy will pass on 100% of its 96.5 million corporate tax savings 
from the federal tax cuts on to their customers.  She also discussed how items get put on 
the Consent Agenda. 
 

CONSENT AGENDA: 

Councilmember Wisnoski moved to adopt the Consent Agenda; second Councilmember 
Deady.  Motion passed with all voting in favor (5-0).  The Consent Agenda was approved as 
follows: 
 
1) Claim Checks – May 3, 2018 – Check No. 46134 through 46190 in the amount of 

$171,257.97 

2) Minutes – Council Work Session of April 12, 2018 

3) Minutes – Council Meeting of April 19, 2018 

 BLACK DIAMOND CITY COUNCIL MINUTES 
May 3, 2018 

Council Chamber, 25510 Lawson Street, Black Diamond, Washington 



 

Black Diamond City Council Minutes – May 3, 2018  Page 2 of 4 

 

PUBLIC COMMENTS: 
 

Jim Ferrell, Mountain View Fire Department spoke to Council. 

PUBLIC HEARINGS:  None 

UNFINISHED BUSINESS:  None 

NEW BUSINESS: 

4) AB18-055 – Resolution No. 18-1246 Authorizing Professional Services Agreement with 
AHBL, Inc. for Updating the Shoreline Master Program 

 
MDRT/Ec Dev/Interim Community Development Director Williamson reported to Council 
on this item. 
 
Councilmember Deady commented the City has worked with AHBL for many years and is in 
support of passing this contract. 
 
Councilmember Deady moved to adopt Resolution No. 18-1246, authorizing the Mayor to 
execute an agreement with AHBL, Inc. for professional services to review and update the 
City’s shoreline management program; second Councilmember Edelman.  Motion passed 
with all voting in favor (5-0). 
 

5) AB18-056 – Resolution No. 18-1247 Regarding Public Records Act Rules and Fees 
 
Attorney Linehan addressed this time with Council. 
 
There was Council discussion. 
 
Councilmember Edelman moved to adopt Resolution No. 18-1247, relating to compliance 
with the Public Records Act, specifically, adopting Public Records Act Rules and Fees; 
second Councilmember Deady.  Motion passed with all voting in favor (5-0). 

DEPARTMENT REPORTS:   

Community Development - Mayor Benson announced that Barbara Kincaid is coming back 
to the City as the Community Development Director and her start date is May 14th.  She 
noted Ms. Kincaid is happy to be coming back to the City and will keep the Comprehensive 
Plan update moving forward.   
 

MAYOR’S REPORT: 

Mayor Benson reported attending the Public Works and Finance Committee meetings.  She 
also attended the Fire District fundraiser breakfast and it was shared that they raised over 
$4,000 for Children’s Hospital. 
 



 

Black Diamond City Council Minutes – May 3, 2018  Page 3 of 4 

State of the County Address - Reagan Dunn 
 
King County Councilmember Dunn commented that he was glad to see the Council working 
together and welcomed new Councilmember Wisnoski.  He recognized Councilmembers 
Deady and Edelman along with Mayor Benson for working through the challenges of the 
past few years.  He spoke about his support of the Vision for Black Diamond.  He discussed 
who he represents and gave an overview of what’s happening in King County which 
included the two- year budget and the focus of it.  He also discussed the flood control 
grant programs Black Diamond can utilize and has utilized.  In closing it was noted he 
continues to fight hard to bring resources here and looks forward to continuing that. 
 
There was back and forth discussion between Council and Councilmember Dunn. 
 

COUNCIL REPORTS: 
 
Councilmember Wisnoski reported completing his public records and open public meeting 
training and printed out his certificate to put on file.  He shared he attended the second 
amendment rally in Olympia and noted there being great speakers. 
 
Councilmember Stout reported attending a meeting with Mr. Rimbos who has a great 
interest in traffic in this area and he shared his traffic summit with her and she was able to 
ask lots of questions.  She also attended the Public Works and Finance Committee 
meetings. 
 

Councilmember Edelman reported attending the Fire Department pancake breakfast and 
St. Barbara’s pancake breakfast, Earth Day work event at Lake Sawyer, Public Works 
Committee meeting, Kick-off meeting for the Labor Day Committee; Sound Cities Recycle 
Forum held on Mercer Island. She participated in an eight-hour boating class put on by our 
Police Department and passed the test.  She also reminded everyone about the recycling 
event with Maple Valley on May 12th. 
 
Councilmember Oglesbee reported attending the award event called the Association of 
King County Historical Organization where the Black Diamond Historical Society was 
honored and awarded a long-term award for conducting mine hikes here in Black 
Diamond.  She noted loving the museum and our history and encouraged citizens to go 
there and maybe even become a volunteer.  She also reported attending the first meeting 
of the Labor Days Committee and announced this year’s theme is “Adventures Awaits”. 
The event will again be held on the elementary school field and the next meetings are 
scheduled for May 9 and 23 at the Black Diamond Bakery from 6:30 – 8:00 p.m.  She also 
announced two upcoming events for the weekend, the Black Diamond Library plant sale 
and the Black Diamond Art Alliance being held at the Gomer Evans Masonic Hall.   
 
Councilmember Deady reported attending the fire department fundraiser where she 
served breakfast, the finance committee meeting, Arts Alive awards ceremony in 
Enumclaw for High School students and Dave Reichert was there to give the awards to the 
students. 



 

Black Diamond City Council Minutes – May 3, 2018  Page 4 of 4 

 

ATTORNEY REPORT:  None 

 

PUBLIC COMMENTS: 

Johna Thomson, Black Diamond spoke to Council. 

Gary Davis, Black Diamond spoke to Council. 

Chad Magendanz, Issaquah spoke to Council. 

Kristen Bryant, Bellevue spoke to Council. 

 

EXECUTIVE SESSION: None 

ADJOURNMENT: 
 
Councilmember Edelman moved to adjourn the meeting; second Councilmember Deady.  
Motion passed with all voting in favor (5-0). 
 
The meeting ended at 8:00 p.m. 
    ATTEST: 
 
          
Carol Benson, Mayor    Brenda L. Martinez, City Clerk 
 



CITY COUNCIL 
AGENDA BILL 

City of Black Diamond 
Post Office Box 599 

Black Diamond, WA 98010 
ITEM INFORMATION 

SUBJECT:   
Ordinance re-establishing a non-
exclusive, ten-year franchise with Puget 
Sound Energy, Inc. to provide electric 
service within City limits 

Agenda Date:  May 17, 2018           AB18-057 

 Mayor Carol Benson  

City Administrator   

City Attorney David Linehan  

City Clerk – Brenda L. Martinez  

Com Dev/Nat Res –   

Finance – May Miller  

MDRT/Ec Dev – Andy Williamson  

Cost Impact (see also Fiscal Note):  N/A Police – Chief Kiblinger  

Fund Source: -- Public Works – Seth Boettcher X 

Timeline: 10 year agreement Court – Stephanie Metcalf  

   

Agenda Placement:  Mayor   Two Councilmembers  Committee Chair  City Administrator 

Attachments: Proposed Ordinance  

SUMMARY STATEMENT: 

Granting Puget Sound Energy, Inc. a non-exclusive franchise to set, erect, lay, construct, extend, 
support, attach, connect, maintain, repair, replace, enlarge, operate, and use facilities within 
the City to provide for the transmission, distribution, and sale of energy. 
 
The previous franchise for electric service with Puget Sound Energy is set to expire in August. 
This agreement would replace the expiring agreement. A public hearing will be held May 17, 
2018 with adoption as early as June 7, 2018. 
 
Puget Sound Energy meets the qualifications of an electricity company as set in RCW 80. 
 
Puget Sound Energy will be required to obtain any and all regulatory permit required by the 
City prior to beginning work in the City’s Right-of-Way. Following any work within the Right-of-
Way, Puget Sound Energy will be required to restore the area to the reasonable satisfaction of 
the City. 
 
FISCAL NOTE (Finance Department):  NA 
COUNCIL COMMITTEE REVIEW AND RECOMMENDATION: 
Public Works Committee recommends holding a Public Hearing on May 17, 2018. 
 

RECOMMENDED ACTION: Public hearing only  

RECORD OF COUNCIL ACTION 
Meeting Date  Action      Vote 

May 17, 2018   

         

 



CITY COUNCIL 
AGENDA BILL 

City of Black Diamond 
Post Office Box 599 

Black Diamond, WA 98010 
ITEM INFORMATION 

SUBJECT:   
Public Hearing to receive public input in 
the establishment of Water Use 
Efficiency goals. 

Agenda Date:  May 17, 2018           AB18-058 

 Mayor Carol Benson  

City Administrator   

City Attorney David Linehan  

City Clerk – Brenda L. Martinez  

Com Dev/Nat Res –   

Finance – May Miller  

MDRT/Ec Dev – Andy Williamson  

Cost Impact (see also Fiscal Note):  $0 Police – Chief Kiblinger  

Fund Source: -- Public Works – Seth Boettcher X 

Timeline: Due in June Court – Stephanie Metcalf  

   

Agenda Placement:  Mayor   Two Councilmembers  Committee Chair  City Administrator 

Attachments:  

 
SUMMARY STATEMENT: 

The City is required to re-establish goals for Water Use Efficiency every six years as part of its 
Water Use Efficiency Annual Performance Report. In re-establishing goals, the City needs to 
hold a public forum, such as a public hearing, to solicit input in establishing goals. 
 
The City Water Department proposes the following goal: 
The City plans to reduce the average consumption by approximately 1 gallon per Equivalent 
Residency Unit (ERU) per day in the next two years. 
 
The Water Department will monitor usage and will provide conservation tips on the City 
website as well as the City newsletter. 
 
This is an administrative report. No City Council action will be necessary. 
 
 

COUNCIL COMMITTEE REVIEW AND RECOMMENDATION: 
Public Works Committee recommends holding a public hearing on May 17, 2018. 
 

RECOMMENDED ACTION: No action will be required. 
 

RECORD OF COUNCIL ACTION 
Meeting Date  Action      Vote 

May 17, 2018   

         

 



CITY COUNCIL 
AGENDA BILL 

City of Black Diamond 
Post Office Box 599 

Black Diamond, WA 98010 
ITEM INFORMATION 

SUBJECT:   
Public Hearing for the 2019-2024 Six 
Year Transportation Improvement 
Program 

Agenda Date:  May 17, 2018           AB18-059 

 Mayor Carol Benson  

City Administrator   

City Attorney David Linehan  

City Clerk – Brenda L. Martinez  

Com Dev/Nat Res –   

Finance – May Miller  

MDRT/Ec Dev – Andy Williamson  

Cost Impact (see also Fiscal Note):  Planning 
for various budgets 

Police – Chief Kiblinger  

Fund Source: Various Public Works – Seth Boettcher X 

Timeline: As per individual project schedules; 
Due July 1, 2018 

Court – Stephanie Metcalf  

   

Agenda Placement:  Mayor   Two Councilmembers  Committee Chair  City Administrator 

Attachments: Draft Six-Year Transportation Improvement Program 
 

SUMMARY STATEMENT: 

The City is required to update its Six Year Transportation Improvement Program (TIP) per 
Revised Code of Washington (RCW) 35.77.010 and file the TIP with the Washington State 
Department of Transportation (WSDOT). 
 
Most grant programs require projects to be on the City’s Six Year TIP. The City is required by 
State law to update the TIP prior to July 1st of each year. 
 
A resolution to adopt the 2019-2024 Six Year TIP will be presented for adoption in a June City 
Council meeting. 
 
FISCAL NOTE (Finance Department):   
This pending action does not bring in revenue nor does it cause expense other than advertising, 
printing, mailing, and staff labor costs already budgeted for. 
 

COUNCIL COMMITTEE REVIEW AND RECOMMENDATION: 
Public Works Committee recommends holding a public hearing on May 17, 2018 and a Work Study in 
June. 

RECOMMENDED ACTION: None – Public Hearing  
 

RECORD OF COUNCIL ACTION 
Meeting Date  Action      Vote 

May 17, 2018   

         

 



 2019-2024 SIX YEAR TRANSPORTATION IMPROVEMENT PROGRAM

EXHIBIT "A"

City of Black Diamond 6 Year Transportation Improvement Plan

2019 - 2024

PUBLIC HEARING: sceduled Thursday, May 17, 2018

 7:00 p.m., Black Diamond City Council Chambers



 2019-2024 SIX YEAR TRANSPORTATION IMPROVEMENT PROGRAM

EXHIBIT "A"

Rank Year Improvement From To Type of Improvement

Length 

in Miles

Estimated 

Cost Funding

1 2019

General Street 

Improvement N/A N/A

Use for opportunities to 

leverage private funds, short 

overlays, chip sealing, crack 

sealing, patch work, 

addressing minor safety 

problems N/A

 $30,000/year; 

$180,000 total Local City Funds

2 2019

Grant Matching for 

Street Projects N/A N/A

Use for grant applications to 

provide the required match N/A

 $40,000/year; 

$240,000 total Local City Funds

3 2019

Roberts Drive, 236th 

to Bruckners 236th Ave. SE Bruckners Way

Sidewalk on the south side 

of the road, including 

pedestrian bridge attached 

to the Rock Creek Bridge 0.18  $      420,000 

TIB Grant/ Local City 

Funds/ Developer 

Mitigation

4 2019

Roberts Drive/SR 

169/BD-Ravensdale 

Roundabouts N/A N/A Two 2-lane Roundabouts N/A  $ 12,000,000 

Developer Mitigation 

& possible Grant 

funding

5 2019

Park St. & SR 169 

Intersection Safety 

Improvements N/A N/A

Site distance improvements 

and/or other safety 

improvements N/A  $        30,000 

Local City Funds, 

Developer Funds

6 2019

232nd Ave. SE 

Overlay, Ph. I SE 288th St. SE 293rd Pl.

Asphalt patching and 

overlay 0.30  $      175,000 

Grant/ TIB, Local 

City Funds

7 2020

Downtown Public 

Parking N/A N/A

Develop additional public 

parking in the downtown 

area of Baker St. and 

Railroad Ave. N/A  $      145,000 

Local City 

Funds/Grants

8 2020

216th Ave. SE 

Overlay SE 288th St. SE 296th St. Patch and overlay 0.41  $      210,000 

Grant/ TIB, Local 

City Funds

9 2020

Morgan Creek 

Pedestrian 

Connection Kanasket Dr. SR 169

Pedestrian connection from 

the backside of the Morgan 

Creek Neighborhood to SR 

169 0.14  $      200,000 

Developer-Funded 

Frontage 

Improvements

10 2020

Roberts Drive, West 

City Limits to 236th 

Ave. SE Frontage 

Improvements

West City 

Limits 236th Ave. SE

Frontage improvements 

including overlay, widening, 

sidewalks, bike lanes, and 

street lights 0.46  $   1,000,000 Developer

PUBLIC HEARING: sceduled Thursday, May 17, 2018

 7:00 p.m., Black Diamond City Council Chambers



 2019-2024 SIX YEAR TRANSPORTATION IMPROVEMENT PROGRAM

EXHIBIT "A"

Rank Year Improvement From To Type of Improvement

Length 

in Miles

Estimated 

Cost Funding

11 2021

Roberts Drive 

Rehabilitation, Library 

to SR 169

King County 

Library S.R. 169

Widening and overlay, 

sidewalk, street lighting, and 

stormwater improvements 0.56  $   1,750,000 

TIB Grant, Local City 

Funds

12 2021

SR 169, Roberts 

Drive to James Street 

Sidewalk Roberts Dr. James St.

6-foot wide sidewalk on the 

west side of SR 169 0.20  $      550,000 

TIB Grant, Local City 

Funds

13 2021

224th Ave. SE 

Guardrail N/A N/A

Install guardrail(s) on 224th 

Ave. SE above Covington 

Creek culverts N/A  $        50,000 Local City Funds

14 2021 North Connector 169

South to new 

commercial 

and multi 

family housing

New minor arterial 

connection to SR 169 with 

roundabout 0.25  $   1,000,000 Developer Funded

15 2021 Annexation Road

South end of 

Ten Trails 

Phase 1A Phase 2 Plats

Extend minor arterial in the 

Ten Trails Development 0.70  $   2,900,000 Developer

16 2022

Morgan Creek 

Neighborhood Roads 

Preservation N/A N/A Seal Coat 1.19  $        75,000 Local City Funds

17 2022

Downtown Pedestrian 

& Bicycle Link Study James St.

Jones Lake 

Road

Study to identify best routes 

for pedestrians to bypass 

SR 169 through the 

downtown area 0.88  $        30,000 

Grant/Local City 

Funds

18 2022

James/Park/Baker/ 

4th/2nd N/A N/A

Patching and overlay, 

including some widening 0.39  $      110,000 

Grant/ TIB, Local 

City Funds

19 2022

Hammond/Baker/ 

5th/6th Overlay N/A N/A

Widening and overlay local 

access streets. 0.39  $      145,000 

Grant/ TIB, Local 

City Funds

20 2023 Lawson Street Ph. I S.R. 169

HL Botts Dr. 

SE

Surface grinding, select 

panel replacement, shoulder 

widening 0.37  $      175,000 

Grant/ TIB, Local 

City Funds

21 2023

232nd Ave. SE 

Overlay, Ph. 2 SE 296th St.

End of Public 

Road (302nd)

Asphalt patching and 

overlay 0.42  $      230,000 

Grant/ TIB, Local 

City Funds

22 2023 Rainer View Overlay Baker St. SR 169

Patch and overlay in the 

Rainier View Senior 

Housing Neighborhood 0.41  $      150,000 

Grant/ TIB, CDBG 

Grant, Local City 

Funds

PUBLIC HEARING: sceduled Thursday, May 17, 2018

 7:00 p.m., Black Diamond City Council Chambers



 2019-2024 SIX YEAR TRANSPORTATION IMPROVEMENT PROGRAM

EXHIBIT "A"

Rank Year Improvement From To Type of Improvement

Length 

in Miles

Estimated 

Cost Funding

23 2023

Diamond Glen 

Neighborhood 

Improvements N/A N/A

Patching, crack sealing, and 

overlay 0.26  $      175,000 

Grant/ TIB, Local 

City Funds

24 2023

Lawson Connector/ 

Lawson Parkway SR 169 Lawson St.

New 36' wide minor arterial 

connection to SR 169 with 

pedestrian facilities, bike 

lanes, and street lighting 0.60  $   3,200,000 Developer

25 2024

Roberts Drive 

Rehabilitation, City 

Hall to Library City Hall

King County 

Library

Grind, patch, replace 

panels, crack sealing, 

shoulder widening; street 

lighting improvements at 

Morgan/Roberts intersection 0.23  $      200,000 

Pavement 

Preservation Grant, 

Local City Funds

26 2024

Downtown Pedestrian 

& Bicycle Link James St.

Jones Lake 

Rd.

Sidewalk extensions and 

bike lanes 0.88  $      440,000 Grant Funds

27 2024

Lawson Street 

Sidewalk, Ph. II 6th Ave. Newcastle Dr.

6-foot wide sidewalk on 

Lawson Street 0.19  $      400,000 

Grant/Safe Routes 

to School, Developer 

Mitigation

28 2024

228th Ave. SE/229th 

Ave. SE/229th Pl. 

SE/SE 292nd Pl. 228th Ave. SE 232nd Ave. SE

Chip sealing, crack sealing, 

including 236th Ave. SE 

between SE 291st & SE 

293rd 0.59  $        80,000 

Grant/ TIB, Local 

City Funds

29 2024 Lawson Street Ph. II

HL Botts Dr. 

SE City Limits Chip sealing, crack sealing 0.41  $        60,000 

Grant/ TIB, Local 

City Funds

30 2024

Lawson Parkway/ 

Lawson Street/ Botts 

Drive Intersection 

Improvements N/A N/A

Intersection controls for new 

intersection, include stop 

controls N/A  $      500,000 Developer

TOTAL ALL PROJECTS  $    26,820,000 

*NOTE: The City has identified the need for maintenance on these streets. There are more projects in these categories than can be funded or completed in six years. 

Projects in the earlier years have a higher probability of getting funded and completed. Projects in the later years have a lower probability of being funded and 

completed. If funding does become available and is secured for any project on the list, it will be moved to the top of the list for construction.

PUBLIC HEARING: sceduled Thursday, May 17, 2018

 7:00 p.m., Black Diamond City Council Chambers



CITY COUNCIL 
AGENDA BILL 

City of Black Diamond 
Post Office Box 599 

Black Diamond, WA 98010 
ITEM INFORMATION 

SUBJECT:   
 
Resolution accepting the 2018 Patching 
project 

Agenda Date: May 17, 2018            AB18-060 

 Mayor Carol Benson  

City Administrator   

City Attorney David Linehan  

City Clerk – Brenda L. Martinez  

Com Dev/Nat Res –   

Finance – May Miller  

MDRT/Ec Dev – Andy Williamson  

Cost Impact (see also Fiscal Note):  $ Police – Chief Kiblinger  

Fund Source: -- Public Works – Seth Boettcher X 

Timeline: May 2018 Court – Stephanie Metcalf  

   

Agenda Placement:  Mayor   Two Councilmembers  Committee Chair  City Administrator 

Attachments: Resolution No. 18-1248 

 
SUMMARY STATEMENT: 

Puget Paving and Construction, Inc. completed the required work for the 2018 Patching project. 
Retainage of 15% will be held until release is received by the Department of Revenue, 
Department of Labor and Industries, and the Employment Security Department. Once release 
from these departments has been received, the City may release retainage to the contractor. 
 
FISCAL NOTE (Finance Department):   
Costs under Schedule A (partially covered by a TIB grant) came in $1,302.30 less than the bid 
amount. Costs under Schedule B (City funds for Roberts Drive shoulder improvements) came in 
$3,676.50 less than the bid amount, a total of $4,978.80 under the bid amount. 
 
 

COUNCIL COMMITTEE REVIEW AND RECOMMENDATION: 
Public Works Committee recommends forwarding to Council for their approval. 
 

RECOMMENDED ACTION: MOTION to adopt Resolution 18-1248, accepting the 2018 
Patching project by Puget Paving and Construction, Inc. as complete according 
to the contract documents. 
 

RECORD OF COUNCIL ACTION 
Meeting Date  Action      Vote 

May 17, 2018   

         

 



 

RESOLUTION NO. 18-1248 

 

  A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 

BLACK DIAMOND, KING COUNTY, WASHINGTON 

REGARDING FINAL ACCEPTANCE OF THE 2018 

PATCHING PROJECT 
 

 

WHEREAS, Puget Paving and Construction, Inc. has completed the 2018 Patching 
project according to the contract; and 

 

WHEREAS, RCW 60.28.011(2) allows a period of forty-five days to file any liens or 
claims with the City; and 
 

WHEREAS, RCW 39.080.030 requires acceptance of a Public Works project as 
complete as a formal, public action in order to begin the forty-five day period; 
 
 

NOW, THEREFORE, THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF BLACK DIAMOND, 

WASHINGTON, DOES RESOLVE AS FOLLOWS: 

 

Section 1. The City hereby accepts the 2018 Patching project as complete and as set 
forth in that contract with Puget Paving and Construction, Inc. 
 
 

PASSED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF BLACK DIAMOND, 

WASHINGTON, AT A REGULAR MEETING THEREOF, THIS 17TH DAY OF MAY 2018. 

 
       CITY OF BLACK DIAMOND: 
 
 
       ________________________________ 
       Carol Benson, Mayor 
 
Attest: 
 
 
____________________________ 
Brenda L. Martinez, City Clerk 


